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MEMORANDUM FOR: Docket File 40-8968

FROM: Joel Grimm, Project Manager

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH HYDRO RESOURCES, INC.

Location: Uranium Recovery Field Office
'

Denver, Colorado

Date: February 20, 1993

Participants: NRC Edward Hawkins, Deputy Director .

Joel Grimm, Project Manager
Gary Konwinski, Project Manager
Dana Ward, Project Manager [

;

HRI Mark Pelizza, Environmental Manager j

Summary of Discussion: The meeting was held at HRI's rege, test to report on the |
company's progress responding to questions and comments regarding its license
application. The comments were addressed in a meeting between HRI and an !

interagency review group on January 29, 1993. HRI has prepared'a draft
response to all the areas of concern, but is withholding it until the comments
are formally transmitted. NRC's project manager reported that the comment
package from the NRC, the Bureau of Land Management, the Bureau of Indian i

Affairs, and the Navajo Nation is nearly complete. i

The NRC considered that HRI's responses appear to be adequate to address the
.

review concerns thus far. However, no licensing decisions were made in the i

meeting.
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D. Sitzler, BLM i
L. Robbins, BIA ;

'

G. Farris, BIA
B. Koch, Navajo Nation
P. Rogers, Navajo Nation
R. Ohrbom, NMED !
B. Garcia, RCPD, NM ,

E. Montoya, NMED :
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